Sarisls /357
Lk

. 8. 8 Cailrns

Nead, Departoent of Rathemmtics
University of Illinois

riona, Tilinois

Dear Stovarty

e incloced jetier fron Professor J FPorrester s
in aaswer to your imvitation of 17 Pebivary to pertlcipgste
in the work of Br NKePherson's speclal cozaittec.

Of the arigisval group, aoly Me. Hownrd and Me. Desch
ave oot yet replied.

on behalf of M. HePheraon, axd by o lettor dated
i March, & ooy of which I gent you, I fnvited Pr. van Bewmmm
Yo participets in the work gf the HoPhereoan Conpitiee. Om
b daych Ir. von NSeumarm ealled by telephont and I have sgent
anfder separats cover & copy &F @y letter of thot date to him
fram which you will gather what the situation is with vewspact
w his participaticn in the McPaeraoe Cocmitten’s work

Blncerely,

WILIIAM F. FRIEIMAR
Bpcotal Assistant

1 Teelt
Ltr fyom Prof. & Forrecisr

ces A

c/s

B/ASST (Mr. Friedman)
M/R: Forwarding Prof. Forresterjs 1tr to Dr. Calrns. Prof.
Forrester accepts invitation in the work of Mr. McPherson’s
speclal panel of the NSASAB.
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